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P.O. Box 835
1025 Mission Road, SW
Cartersville, GA 30120

(770) 382-2988 Fax: (770) 382-9651
DATE: May 2, 2022
SUBMITTED TO: City of Cartersville
ATTN: Freddy Morgan, Assistant City Manager
JOB: City Garage, 500 S Tennessee St, Cartersville, GA 30120

Installing two (2) new ceiling fans, two (2) portable fans

T&T Commercial Services, LLC respectfully submits the following bid proposal
based the provided RFP and Addendum (4/12/22).

Proposal includes:
e Two (2) new HVLS ceiling fans 10’ in diameter
e Two (2) new HVLS portable fan 6’ in diameter
e Necessary electrical to connect the two (2) new ceiling fans
e Welding new steel supports for two (2) new ceiling fans
e Install new 120v receptacle for one (1) new Bluetooth controller
¢ Install new one (1) Bluetooth controller that controls the two (2) new
ceiling fans

Project Cost:

EQUIPMENT/ LABOR Price

e (2) HVLS ceiling fans 10’ in diameter/ Equipment $9,306.33
e (2) HVLS portable fan 6’ in diameter/ Equipment $15,782.50
e (2) Standard Industrial Steel Mount Kit/ Equipment $1,203.75
e (1) Bluetooth Multi Fan Control Kit/ Equipment $702.19
e (2) HVLS ceiling fans 10’ in diameter/ Labor $2,175.00
e (2) Necessary electrical for ceiling fans Material/ Labor $2,877.50
e (2) Welding supports for new ceiling fans Material/ Labor $480.59
e (1) Install Bluetooth controller for ceiling Fans/ Labor $2,403.39
e (1) Install 120v Rec. for Bluetooth controller Material/Labor $300.00

Total $ 35,231.25

Additional Warranty option:

e This quote is based on a one (1) year mechanical parts warranty. An
option to extend the mechanical parts warranty to seven (7) years is
available for an additional $13,849.81

Note: Current delivery timeframes are 10 days for the fans and 20 days for the
Bluetooth controller; however, are unable to guarantee availability due to
supply chain volatility. Proposal is valid for 30 days.



Additional Note: [05/31/2022] After checking the vendor, mechanical
equipment prices are subject to an increase of up to 10% in mid-June.

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project and look forward to working
with the City of Cartersville.

Regards,

Ricky Allen

Project Manager

T&T Commercial Services, LLC
ricky.allen@tandtcommercial.com



